
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

JANUARY 13, 2014 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
January 13, 2014 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor A.C. Phipps From Evanswood Church of God 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson (Introduced 
by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Request to 
Waive Unobligated 2011 Funds 1 

E-2 Public Hearing for Reprogramming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Program Year 2011 Funds 2 

E-3 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 
2014 Funds 3 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES: 3 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 5 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 5 

H-1 No Postponed Items 5 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 5 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 5 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Board of Review; 
b) City Council Nominations – Election Commission, Historic District Commission, 
Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee 5 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 10 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 10 

a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 2, 2013 ...................... 10 
b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 16, 2013 ................................. 10 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 10 

a) Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson ............. 10 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 10 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Pool Maintenance and Repair Services ............................................................. 10 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds for Adria Estates Site 
Condominium 11 



 

 

J-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Clearview 
Homes 11 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 11 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 11 

a) January 27, 2014 - Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed 
Amber Center Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North of Town 
Center, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District ................................................................................................... 11 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 11 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 12 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 12 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 12 

O. REPORTS: 12 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – November 19, 2013 ....................................... 12 
b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – December 17, 2013 ....................................... 12 

O-2 Department Reports: 12 

a) Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report ........................................................ 12 
b) Building Department Activity Report – December, 2013 .................................... 12 
c) 2013 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report ................................................................ 12 
d) Overpayment of 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant ...................................... 12 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 12 

a) To Mayor Slater and City Council From Deb Biggs Thomas, State of Michigan 
Department of Education Regarding The Troy Library Hosting a Training on 
eResources ........................................................................................................ 12 



 

 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 12 

O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Company – 
January 16th, 2014 12 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 
TROY BUSINESSES): 12 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 12 

Q-1 No Study Items 12 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 12 

R-1 No Closed Session 12 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 13 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 14 

January 27, 2014 Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber 
Center Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North 
of Town Center, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District............................................. 14 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

January 27, 2014 Regular Meeting........................................................................ 14 
February 3, 2014 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 14 
February 10, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 14 
March 3, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 14 
March 17, 2014 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 14 
April 7, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................... 14 
April 14, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 14 
May 12, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 14 
May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 14 
June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 14 
June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 14 
July 7, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 14 
July 21, 2014 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 14 
August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 14 
August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 14 
September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting ..................................................................... 14 
September 22, 2014 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 14 



 

 

October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 14 
October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 14 
November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 14 
November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 14 
December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 14 
December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 14 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

February 5, 2014 Liquor Advisory Meeting ............................................................ 14 
February 19, 2014 Liquor Advisory Meeting .......................................................... 14 
April 21, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 14 
April 23, 2014 Special Budget Meeting ................................................................. 14 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor A.C. Phipps From Evanswood Church of God 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a) Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of       at the Regular 
City Council Meeting of January 13, 2014, due to      . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson (Introduced 

by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Request to 

Waive Unobligated 2011 Funds 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
Moved by       



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 2 - 

Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) mandates that 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) balances not exceed 1.5 times the current 
program year allocation sixty (60) days prior to the end of the program year (February 28th); 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The Oakland County Board of Commissioners adopted a policy allowing 
communities to protect funds from their two most recent program years to help comply with this 
regulation; and 
 
WHEREAS, All unobligated 2011 and older funds are at risk of recapture; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy may protect unobligated 2011 funds from recapture for one 
additional year by requesting a waiver; and  
 
WHEREAS, A separate Waiver Request form must be submitted for each line item to the 
Manager of the Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy hereby REQUESTS TO WAIVE 
recapture of 2011 CDBG funds as follows: 
 
Account Number   Project Name     Amount  
731170    Parks-Recreational Facilities  $12,713.27 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
E-2 Public Hearing for Reprogramming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Program Year 2011 Funds 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on this 
date, January 13, 2014, has determined that program year 2011 unexpended funds of 
$12,713.27 from Parks-Recreational Facilities should be reprogrammed to the Flood Drain 
Improvements Project, Lovington Street from Minnesota to Dequindre in Section 36; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City Administration to 
reprogram funds from program year 2011 to the Flood Drain Improvement Project, Lovington 
Street from Minnesota to Dequindre in Section 36.  
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 3 - 

E-3 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 
2014 Funds 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County is preparing an Annual Action Plan to meet application 
requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and other 
Community Planning and Development (CPD) programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has requested CDBG-eligible projects from participating 
communities for inclusion in the Action Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has duly advertised and conducted a public hearing on January 
13, 2014 for the purpose of receiving public comments regarding the proposed use of PY 2014 
Community Development Block Grant funds (CDBG) in the approximate amount of 
$153,106.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy found that the following projects meet the federal objectives of the 
CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority need; 
 
Account Number  Project Name   Amount 
172160-732170  Public Services (Yard Services) $45,932.00 
172170-731332  Parks-Recreational Facilities $107,174.00; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy CDBG application is hereby 
AUTHORIZED to be submitted to Oakland County for inclusion in Oakland County’s Annual 
Action Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that the Mayor is 
hereby AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE all documents, agreements, or contracts which result from 
this application to Oakland County. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 4 - 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

• Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 5 - 

speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Board of Review; b) 

City Council Nominations – Election Commission, Historic District Commission, 
Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 

Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor 
3 Regular Members 

3-Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 1 
Hatch James 1/2/2015 1/31/2016  
Strahl Frank 2/18/2013 1/31/2015  
Turner Eileen 12/13/2012 1/31/2014 Requests Reappointment 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 6 - 

Nominations to the Board of Review: 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2017  
 Term currently held by: Eileen Turner 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 
Lanctot Anita 1/13/2014  
McCown Paul 7/10/2015  
Rosenberg Michael 4/19/2015  

 

 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
b) City Council Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Election Commission 
Appointed by Council 

2 Regular Members and 1 Charter Member 
1 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 
Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App/Resume 
Expire 

Appt Expiration 
Date Notes #1 Notes #3 

Anderson David 12/9/2015 1/31/2014 Republican Requests Reappointment 
Dewan Timothy 12/21/2014 1/31/2014 Democrat Requests Reappointment 
Bittner Aileen 

 
Charter 

  
 

 
Nominations to the Election Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  
 Term currently held by: David C. Anderson 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  
 Term currently held by: Timothy Dewan 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 7 - 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Chambers Barbara 12/20/2015 3/1/2014  
Requests 
Rappointment 

Kuppa Padma 8/13/2011 3/1/2014   
McGee Timothy 8/13/2014 5/15/2015   

Partlan Ann 2/24/2013 3/1/2014 
Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Schuchter Doris 11/22/2013 5/15/2015 
Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Vacancy   5/15/2015 
Hugh Stephen Doyle 
resigned 

Term expires 
05/15/2015 

Voigt W. Kent 1/23/2015 3/1/2016   
 

 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015  

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy – Hugh Stephen Doyle 

resigned. 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App/Resume Expire Notes #1 
Viola Vincent 06/13/2014 

 
 

 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Easterbrook David 12/2/2015 1/31/2015   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 8 - 

Ehlert Max 11/15/2013 1/31/2015   

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2014  
Requests 
Reappointment 

Hall Patrick 12/12/2014 1/31/2016   
Huber Robert 3/1/2015 7/31/2014 STUDENT  
Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 1/31/2016   
Oberski Jeff     
Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2015   

Vacancy   1/31/2014 

Bohdan Ukrainec’s 
term–not registered 
elector in Troy  

 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2017  
 Term currently held by: W. Stan Godlewski 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2017  

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy - Ukrainec Bohdan’s term 

(not registered elector in Troy) 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire Notes 1 

Bluhm David 10/21/2015 
STUDENT currently serving on Parks & 
Recreation Board 

Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 
STUDENT currently serving on Planning 
Commission 

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015  
Gottlieb Steve 11/8/2015  

 

 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last  
Name 

First  
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Binkowski Sarah 1/16/2015 1/31/2016   
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015 1/31/2015   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 9 - 

Halsey Lawrence 11/29/2013 1/31/2015   
Huotari William   Ex-officio Member  

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2014  
Requests 
Reappointment 

Mayer Gary   Ex-officio Member  
Nelson William   Ex-officio Member  

Petrulis Al 6/11/2014 1/31/2014 ACAB exp 9/30/2015 
Requests 
Reappointment 

Popovic Stevan 5/29/2014 1/31/2016   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2014  
Requests 
Reappointment 

 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2017  
 Term currently held by: Richard Kilmer 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2017  
 Term currently held by: Al Petrulis 
   
Term Expires:  01/31/2017  
 Term currently held by: Peter Ziegenfelder 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire Notes 1 
Apahidean Ollie 11/22/2015  

Bluhm David 10/21/2015 
STUDENT currently serving on Parks & 
Recreation Board 

Chambers Barbara 4/30/2014 Historic Dist exp 3/1/2014 
Easterbrook David 12/2/2015  

Huber Robert 3/1/2015 
STUDENT currently serving on Liquor 
Advisory Commission 

McGee Timothy 8/13/2014  
 

 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 10 - 

I-3 No Request for Closed Session 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
Absent:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 2, 2013 
b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 16, 2013  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
a) Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Pool 

Maintenance and Repair Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish two-year (2) 
requirements of pool maintenance and repairs for both indoor and outdoor pools at the Troy 
Family Aquatic Center and the Community Center with two (2) one-year options to renew to the 
sole bidder meeting specifications, B & B Pool and Spas of Livonia, Michigan, for an estimated 
annual cost of $20,000.00, at rates contained in the bid tabulation opened December 19, 2013, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 11 - 

a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract 
expiration of June 30, 2018; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
J-5 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds for Adria Estates Site 

Condominium 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS two warranty deeds from Mondrian 
Properties Adria, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-11-104-013 & 88-20-11-
151-020; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 
warranty deeds with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Clearview 

Homes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2014-01-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for right-of-way from 
Clearview Homes, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-22-401-047; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 
warranty deed with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) January 27, 2014 - Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Center 

Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North of Town Center, 3409 Livernois, 
Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 12 - 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 
N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – November 19, 2013 
b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – December 17, 2013 
 
O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report 
b) Building Department Activity Report – December, 2013 
c) 2013 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report 
d) Overpayment of 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant  
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Mayor Slater and City Council From Deb Biggs Thomas, State of Michigan 

Department of Education Regarding The Troy Library Hosting a Training on eResources 
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 
O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Company – 

January 16th, 2014 
 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 
TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 
Q-1 No Study Items 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 13 - 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA January 13, 2014 
 

- 14 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
January 27, 2014 Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber 

Center Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North of 
Town Center, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
January 27, 2014 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
February 3, 2014 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
February 10, 2014 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
March 3, 2014 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
March 17, 2014 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
April 7, 2014 ..................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
April 14, 2014 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
May 12, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
June 2, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
June 16, 2014 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
July 7, 2014 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
July 21, 2014 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 11, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 25, 2014 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2014 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
September 22, 2014 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
October 6, 2014................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
October 20, 2014.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
November 10, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
November 24, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
December 1, 2014 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
December 15, 2014 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
February 5, 2014 .................................................................................. Liquor Advisory Meeting 
February 19, 2014 ................................................................................ Liquor Advisory Meeting 
April 21, 2014 ....................................................................................... Special Budget Meeting 
April 23, 2014 ....................................................................................... Special Budget Meeting 

 



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE L. BROOKS PATTERSON 
 
WHEREAS, Governing Magazine named L. Brooks Patterson as one of the Public Officials of the year 
for 2013; and 
  
WHEREAS, Governing Magazine wrote that ‘Government at its best is about creating opportunities for all. 
Strong leadership means providing every citizen – everyone, in every community – with the chance to grow, 
prosper and thrive’; and 
 
WHEREAS, L. Brooks Patterson definitely knows the value of using government to help citizens.  He is 
transforming Oakland County and southeast Michigan with his vision and no-nonsense leadership. His mission 
is to make Oakland County one of the best places to live, work, play and raise a family; and  
 
WHEREAS, In his sixth four-year term as chief executive officer of one of America’s most affluent and 
progressive counties, Brooks presides over a $776 million annual budget for FY2013 and a county workforce 
of nearly 4,000 full and part time benefit eligible employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, During the 20 years of Brooks’ administration, Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s 
have awarded Oakland County its coveted AAA bond rating for its prudent fiscal policies and success in 
transforming Oakland County’s economy from a manufacturing to a knowledge-based economy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Brooks has launched a number of innovative programs including a Three Year Budget; Emerging 
Sectors; Medical Main Street; Automation Alley; Oakland County International Airport “Green Terminal;” The 
Brooksie Way; Cloud Computing; Arts, Beats & Eats; and Health Care Cost Containment Initiative.  He recently 
launched a new website to match people looking for job skills training with trade schools in the region; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council extends special recognition to Oakland 
County Executive L. Brooks Patterson, as one of the Governing Magazine’s Public Officials of the Year for 
2013, and thanks him for his leadership in job growth, especially in the technology sector; and setting a 
positive example to the Oakland County communities by implementing a rolling three-year budget plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate Oakland 
County Executive L. Brooks Patterson for being such a tireless leader for Oakland County and wish him 
continued success in all future endeavors.  
 
Presented this 13th day of January 2014. 
 
 

 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01 / J-03a



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:  January 2, 2014               
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development Services  
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Request to Waive Unobligated 2011  
  Funds 
 
 
Background 
 
The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) mandates that Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) balances not exceed 1.5 times the current program year allocation 
sixty (60) days prior to the end of the program year (February 28th).  The Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners adopted a policy allowing communities to protect funds from their two most recent 
program years to help comply with this regulation. The City of Troy has $12,713.27 unobligated 2011 
funds in the Parks-Recreational Facilities Account that must be protected from recapture for one 
additional year.  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that Council approve the waiver to protect the $12,713.27 unobligated 2011 funds 
in the Parks-Recreational Facilities Account.  These funds will then be reprogrammed into the Flood 
Drain Improvement project in Section 36 consisting of installing storm drains with catch basins on 
Lovington Street, Minnesota to Dequindre completed this past year. The reprogramming will be 
addressed in a separate item at the January 13, 2014 City Council Meeting under Regular Business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
E-01



 
 
DATE:  January 2, 2013 
 
TO:                Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
   
FROM: Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 

Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Public Hearing – Re-programming Community Development Block Grant 
                     (CDBG) Program Year 2011 funds 
 
 
The Parks-Recreational Facilities account for CDBG program year 2011 has a balance of 
$12,713.27.  The balance of funds from Program Year 2011 must be expended or 
relinquished. 

 
The proposed Flood Drain Improvement Project in Section 36 completed this past year, 
consisted of installing storm drains with catch basins on Lovington Street, Minnesota to 
Dequindre.  The CDBG funds obligated for this project were not sufficient to pay for the 
entire project, as such City funds were budgeted for costs in excess of available CDBG 
funds.  
 
The Section 36 Park Project cannot be completed quick enough this winter to spend the 
PY 2011 funds in a timely manner; unlike the Flood Drain Improvement Project which has 
been completed, but final payment has not been made pending submittal of final 
paperwork.  

 
City Management recommends reprogramming CDBG Program Year 2011 unexpended 
funds in the amount of $12,713.27 from the Parks-Recreational Facilities fund to the Flood 
Drain Improvements fund in order to reduce the City’s share of the Lovington Street, 
Minnesota to Dequindre project in Section 36.  See attached map of the project area. 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
E-02





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:            January 6, 2014               
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development Services  
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2014 Application and Public Hearing 
 
 
Background 
 
Oakland County has advised the City of Troy to use $153,106.00 as our planning estimate for the 
program year 2014. 
 
The following projects are being recommended for the 2014 CDBG program: 
  
 Public Services – Yard Services (Home Chore)     45,932.00 

Parks-Recreational Facilities                                   107,174.00  
          
Total:                                                               $153,106.00             

 
Federal regulations require Oakland County as an “urban county” grantee to execute an annual 
Subrecipient Agreement with each participating community. We submit the signed Agreement with 
our application.  

 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that Council approve the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2014 
application. 
 
Fund Availability 
Oakland County will allow participating communities to spend a maximum of 30% of their annual 
allocation on public services. We are currently at 30%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
E-03



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft December 2, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, December 2, 2013 at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM. 
 
B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
Vote on Resolution to Adjourn into Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2013-12-196 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL ADJOURN into Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (c) – Labor Negotiations – Troy Communications Supervisors 
Association (TCSA) and (h) and MCL 15.243 (u)(y). 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
C-1 Closed Session  

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:05 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Stephen Husava from Northfield Hills Baptist Church performed the Invocation.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, December 16, 2013, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a) Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell - Absent 
Wade Fleming  
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Resolution #2013-12-204 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Tietz  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member 
Campbell at the Regular City Council Meeting of December 16, 2013, due to being out of the 
state. 
 
Yes: Slater, Fleming, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz 
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Mayor Slater Presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Raphael Yashinsky  
 
C-2 Troy Youth Assistance Chair Robin Beltramini Presented the Troy Youth 

Assistance Annual Report  
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2013-12-205 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2015 David Easterbrook 

 Term currently held by: 
Vacancy-Matthew Binkowski 
resigned 11/25/2013 

Yes: Fleming, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz, Slater 
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – None 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations:  None 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2013-12-206 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) – Pending Litigation – Asset Management Consultants of Virginia, Inc. v. City of 
Troy, et. al. 
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz, Slater, Fleming  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Hodorek, Pennington, Tietz, Slater, Fleming, Henderson  
No: None 
Absent: Campbell  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

a) City Council Special Joint Meeting Minutes-Draft – November 26, 2013 
b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 2, 2013  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – Two (2) Dump 

Trucks with Snow Removal and Deicing Systems 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to City management to 
purchase one (1) single axle truck chassis $84,062.00 and one (1) tandem axle truck chassis 
$97,729.00 to Wolverine Freightliner-Eastside, Inc., of Mount Clemens, MI for an estimated 
price of $181,791.00 and to purchase one (1) dump body snow removal and deicing system for 
the single axle $92,584.00 and one (1) dump body snow removal and deicing system for the 
tandem axle $98,458.00 to Truck and Trailer Specialties, Inc., of Dutton, MI for an estimated 
price of $191,042.00 and for the combined purchase of the two (2) truck chassis and two (2) 
dump body snow removal and deicing systems through the MITN Cooperative Purchasing 
Group for an estimated total cost of $372,833.00. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications 

– Auto Parts 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207-J-2b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three (3) year contract to provide Auto 
Parts with an option to renew for three (3) additional years to the twenty two (22) low bidders 
meeting specification: CarQuest Auto Parts, ROK Brothers Inc., Coach & Motor Company, 
Start-All Enterprises Inc., Vehicle Maintenance Program Inc., Factory Motor Parts, Amsoil 
Lubrication Specialist, Terminal Supply Company, Kirk’s Automotive Inc., Eastern MI Kenworth, 
Great Lakes Service Center Inc., Cruisers Inc., Truck & Trailer Specialties Inc., Fleetpride, Red 
Holman Buick/GMC, Milosch’s Palace/Chrysler, Elder Ford, Varsity Ford, SnowPlow 
Technologies LLC., Lacal Equipment Inc., ODB and John R Spring & Tire, to be purchased on 
an as needed basis, not to exceed budgetary limitations at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened September 5, 2013, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring December 31, 2018. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Big 

Beaver Center PUD – Residential – Project No. 13.908.3 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207-J-5 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Big Beaver Center LLC, is hereby APPROVED for 
the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water main, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion, and 
landscaping on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements from The Michael Agnetti 

Trust – Sidwell #88-20-28-477-040 & 041 
 
Resolution #2013-12-207-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for sidewalk, 
storm sewer & surface drainage from The Michael Agnetti Trust dated April 10, 2008, owner of 
the property having Sidwell #88-20-28-477-040 & 041; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD the 
easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) January 13, 2014 - Announcement of Pubic Hearing for Re-Programming Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2011 Funds 
b) January 13, 2014 – Announcement of Public Hearing – Rezoning Application (File 

Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West Side of 
Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to 
BB (Big Beaver) District  - Item removed by City Administration. 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Dillon Brown Asked City Council a question as part of a Boy Scout project. 
Richard Peters Spoke about snow removal, the Farm bill, food stamps, and other topics. 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Hodorek addressed Mr. Dillon Brown’s question, “Why did you get involved in 
City government?”  She indicated that she ran for City Council to serve her community. 
 
Council Member Henderson wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Traffic Committee-Final – October 16, 2013 
b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board-Final – October 17, 2013 
c) Planning Commission-Final – November 12, 2013 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – November 26, 2013 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – November 26, 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – November, 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To the Building Inspection Department From Wanda Copeland  
b) To Chief Mayer From Dan Daly, Cub Scout Pack 1720, Thanking Police Service Aide 

Shawn Flint for a Group Tour 
c) To Officer Denny From Brian Joseph, Charles Verheyden Funeral Homes, for Assisting 

with a Car Accident 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

Noted and Filed 
 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 
TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

Q. STUDY ITEMS: 
Q-1 No Study Items 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 8:02 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:10 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft December 16, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:22 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 
 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  January 7, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Elaine S. Bo, Recreation Director 
  Brian E. Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications  

Pool Maintenance and Repair Services 
 
History 

• Building Operations assists with general maintenance and repair on the pools. 
• Currently, the City has a contract for emergency and regular maintenance/repairs to be performed as needed for 

the Troy Family Aquatic Center and the Community Center outdoor and indoor pools. 
• This contract ensures that the cost of repairs and maintenance are minimal and that repairs are made in a timely 

manner on an as needed basis to ensure limited closure to the public. 
• B & B Pools and Spas has provided satisfactory pool maintenance and repair services by contract since 2001. 
• The current contract expires June 30, 2014. 

 
Purchasing 

• On December 19, 2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code to provide 
maintenance and repair services for two years at the City of Troy outdoor and indoor pools (excluding pumps), with 
two, one year renewal options.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) 
website; www.mitn.info and the bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  One (1) bid response was 
received.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 

 
Companies notified via MITN 69 
Troy Companies notified via MITN 4 
Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 3 
Troy Companies notified Active Free 1 
Companies that viewed the bid  15 
Troy Companies that viewed the bid 4 

 After reviewing the bid proposal, B & B Pools and Spas was the sole bidder meeting specification and is being 
recommended to provide maintenance and repair services for two (2) years at the City of Troy outdoor and indoor pools, 
with two (2), one-year renewal options. 
 
Financial 
The funds for these purchases are available in the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Community Center Contractual 
Services Accounts. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to furnish two (2) year requirements of pool maintenance and repairs 
on an as needed basis for indoor and outdoor pools for the City of Troy Family Aquatic Center and the Community Center 
with two (2) one-year options to renew to the sole bidder meeting specifications; B & B Pool and Spas of Livonia, Michigan, 
for an estimated annual cost of $20,000.00, at service rates contained in the bid tabulation. 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution ITB 13-39 Pool Maint and Repair.doc 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-39
Opening Date -- 12/19/13 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1 
Date Prepared -- 12/20/13 POOL MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 

VENDOR NAME:

EST
QTY ITEM     DESCRIPTION
60 hrs 1 Repair Service 

Regular Time - Hour per Man

(2 man crew)

40 hrs 2 Emergency Repairs
Regular Time - Hour per Man

Overtime: - Hour per Man

Holiday Time - Hour per Man

(2 man crew)

3 Travel Time
Complete Repair Call $125.00

4 Repair Parts
Discount %

Parts Price List

Dated

A Markup/Markdown 

SITE INSPECTION: Yes  or No
Date 

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Hrs of Operation
Contact Number

INSURANCE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet
Signed   Y or N

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY DATE (S)

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Y or N Y

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES SOLE BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS

Brian Goul

Susan Riesterer ___________________________

MaryBeth Murz MaryBeth Murz

Enna Bachelor Purchasing Manager
G: /ITB-COT 13-39 Pool Maint & Repairs

B & B Pool Service and 
Supply Co.

$75.00

$75.00
$112.50

n/a

n/a

None

n/a

Yes
Numerous Occasions

8:00 am-4:30 pm
734.427.3242

Dane Frederickson

 Varies 

Livonia, MI

X

Y

Net 30

Various

ASAP and as Needed

PROPOSAL: Provide two (2) year requirements and furnish all  labor, tools, material, equipment and supervision to 
perform service/maintenance and repair on the City of Troy outdoor and indoor pools; excluding pump repair(s).

n/a



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  December 19, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds for Adria Estates Site Condominium - 

Sidwell #88-20-11-104-013 & 88-20-11-151-020 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of Adria Estates Site Condominium located in the northwest ¼ of 
Section 11, the Engineering department received two warranty deeds for Rochester Road right-of-
way from Mondrian Properties Adria, LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-11-104-013 
& 88-20-11-151-020. 
 
The format and content of these warranty deeds is consistent with conveyances previously accepted 
by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deeds consistent with 
our policy of accepting right-of-way. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Adria Estates 12-19-13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05

















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  January 8, 2014 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right-of-Way from Clearview Homes, 

LLC – Sidwell #88-20-22-401-047 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the redevelopment of a parcel located on Trombley in the southeast ¼ of Section 22, the 
Engineering department has received a warranty deed for right-of-way from Clearview Homes, LLC, 
owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-22-401-047. 
 
The format and content of this warranty deed is consistent with deeds previously accepted by City 
Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warranty deed, consistent with 
our policy of accepting right-of-way for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LF/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\ClearviewHomesROW1-8-14.doc  

stewartc
Text Box
J-06







 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: January 6, 2014 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING (JANUARY 27, 2014) – REZONING 
APPLICATION (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and 
Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, 
From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
A public hearing for this item is scheduled for the January 27, 2014 City Council Regular meeting. 
 
A Planning Commission public hearing was held for this item at the December 10, 2013 Regular 
meeting; however, it was determined following the meeting that the 300-foot notification list was 
incorrect.  Therefore a Planning Commission public hearing is rescheduled on January 14, 2014. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Map 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 745  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts\CC Memo_Announce Public Hearing 2014 01 13.doc 
 

stewartc
Text Box
K-01



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

15,568

1:

Feet15,5680 7,784



Z 745, Amber Town Center

1: 1,128

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

940188 188Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

11/19/2013

Legend:
Street Name Text



Z 745, Amber Town Center

1: 1,353

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1130226 226Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

11/11/2013

Legend:
Street Name Text
Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL NOVEMBER 19, 2013 

1 

On November 19, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Vice Chair 
Clark called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 
Absent: 
Allen Kneale 
David Eisenbacher 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 15, 2013 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by McCown 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the October 15, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT A. CHAPMAN, 482 STARR – Variance 

request, Robert A. Chapman, 482 Starr - In order to split a parcel into two 
parcels, a variance from the requirement that new parcels have a 60 foot width 
and frontage.  One of the proposed lots will have a 50 foot width and frontage. 
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C), R-1E Zoning. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the matter to the regularly scheduled December 17, 
2013 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.   

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT DECEMBER 17, 2013 

1 

On December 17, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Paul McCown, ZBA alternate (in audience) 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 19, 2013 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the November 19, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Item 4A applicant has withdrawn their application and will 

not be heard. 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT A. CHAPMAN, 482 STARR – Variance 

request, Robert A. Chapman, 482 Starr - In order to split a parcel into two 
parcels, a variance from the requirement that new parcels have a 60 foot width 
and frontage.  One of the proposed lots will have a 50 foot width and frontage. 
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C), R-1E Zoning. 
 
WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01b



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT DECEMBER 17, 2013 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARVIN PISARCZYK for WITZENMANN USA, 1201 
and 1305 STEPHENSON HIGHWAY – In order to construct an addition to both 
buildings that will connect the buildings, a 10 foot variance to the required 
minimum 10 foot side yard setback.  This variance is needed for both properties. 
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.15 (C), IB Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Krent 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the matter to the regularly scheduled January 21, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRANDON MULLER for CLARK HILL PCL, 268-388 

JOHN R – In order to construct parapet walls, a 5 foot variance to the required 
maximum 30 foot height limit.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.13 (C), CB Zoning 
District. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Clark 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the matter to the regularly scheduled January 21, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
D. ZONING ORDINANCE INTERPRETATION, 4924 ROCHESTER – To interpret 

whether the proposed principal use of property constitutes a community center, a 
club, place of worship, or some other use under the City’s Zoning Ordinance.  
Zoning Ordinance Section15.04 (B and D). 
 
Moved by Krent  
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to allow the property owner’s representative 10 minutes to make 
his presentation. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT DECEMBER 17, 2013 

3 

RESOLVED, to postpone the matter to the regularly scheduled January 21, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Allen Kneale, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 12 17 ZBA Minutes.doc 
 



 
  

  

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
20  2013 ANNUAL REPORT 

   
 
 
 
 

The Michigan Planning Enabling Act requires that municipal planning commissions prepare an 
annual written report to the legislative body concerning operations and the status of planning 
activities undertaken during the calendar year.  In accordance, the following information has 
been compiled: 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
In 2013 the Planning Commission consisted of John Tagle (Chair), Donald Edmunds (Vice 
Chair), Michael Hutson, Edward Kempen, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica, Gordon Schepke, Robert 
Schultz and Thomas Strat. 
 
Tom Krent was Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) Representative. 
 
The Planning Commission held twenty-two (22) meetings during the year, comprised of twelve 
(12) Regular meetings and ten (10) Special/Study meetings.  There was one (1) joint Planning 
Commission/City Council meeting on November 26, 2013. 
 
Thomas Strat and Michael Hutson served on the Sustainable Design Review Committee. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 
The Planning Commission considered the following amendment applications in 2013: 
 
Amendment Description PC Action 

CR-008 CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Tim 
Horton’s Café, NW Corner Square Lake and 
Dequindre, Section 1, From NN  to CB District 

Postponed at request of the 
applicant  

ZOTA 244 ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT – 
Miscellaneous Zoning Ordinance Revisions 

Recommended approval 
 01 08 2013 

ZOTA 245 ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT  – Sober 
Living Facilities 

Recommended approval 
 07 23 2013  

Z 742 REZONING APPLICATION – East Side of Rochester 
Road, South of South Blvd, Section 2, From R-1D to 
RT District 

Recommended approval 
 02 12 2013 

Z 744 REZONING APPLICATION – Belleclaire 
Condominiums, East side of Rochester, North of 
Wattles, Section 14, From R-1C to RT District 

Recommended approval 
 07 09 2013 

CR 009 CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Troy 
Marriott Hotels, West side of Stephenson Highway, 
North of 14 Mile, Section 35, From O to OM District 

Recommended approval 
 10 08 2013 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 2013 ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02a



 
  

  

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
20  2013 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

Amendment Description PC Action 
Z 745 REZONING APPLICATION  – Amber Town Center 

Townhomes and Lofts, NW Corner of Livernois and 
Town Center Drive, Section 21, From O to BB District 

Recommended approval 
 12 10 2013 (item must be 

reconsidered by Planning 
Commission due to error with public 
notice requirements) 

ZOTA 246 ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT – Assisted 
Living Facilities/Site Plan Review Standards 

Developed language and 
scheduled PC public hearing 
for January 2014  

 
 
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
The Sustainable Design Review Committee considered the following amendment application in 
2013: 

 
Project/Description SDRC Action 

MNAD Property LLC Office Addition, East side of Rochester Road, 
North of Big Beaver, Section 23, Zoned CB District 

Granted Prequalified SDP 
status  03 22 2013 

 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
The Planning Commission considered the following applications in 2013: 
 

Project Description PC Action 
SU 398 Fifth Third Bank Building with Drive Thru, North Side 

of Big Beaver between Lakeview and Alpine, Section 
20, Zoned BB District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 01 08 2013 

Beachview 
Estates SC 

Beachview Estates Site Condominium, 8 units/lots, 
West side of Beach Road, South of Long Lake, 
Section 18, Zoned R-1A District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  01 08 2013 

SU 400 Starbucks/Qdoba Oakland Mall Outlot, NW Corner 
of John R and 14 Mile, Section 35, Zoned GB District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  03 12 2013 

SP 979 Galleria of Troy Restaurants and Retail Buildings, 
North side of Big Beaver between Wilshire and I-75, 
Section 21, Zoned BB District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  03 12 2013 



 
  

  

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
20  2013 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

Project Description PC Action 
SU 399 Detroit Meeting Room Place of Worship, North of 

Square Lake and I-75 Expressway, East of Adams, 
Section 6, Zoned R1-A District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 03 12 2013 

SP 982 MNAD Property LLC Office Addition, East side of 
Rochester Road, North of Big Beaver, Section 23, 
Zoned CB District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  03 26 2013 

SP 981 Troy Shoppes Retail Building, South side of Big 
Beaver, West of Crooks, Section 29, Zoned BB 
District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  04 09 2013 

SU 403 Fifth Third Bank ATM, NE Corner of John R and 14 
Mile Road, Oakland Plaza, Section 36, Zoned CB 
District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 04 23 2013 

Belleclaire 
Estates SC 

Belleclaire Estates Site Condominium, 9 units/lots, 
East side of Rochester, North of Wattles, Section 
14, Zoned R-1C District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  05 28 2013 

SU 401 Midwest Industrial Metals Inc. Recycling Facility, 
2222 Stephenson Highway, Section 26, Zoned IB 
District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 06 11 2013 

SU 404 United Ventures II LLC Contractors Yard, West of 
John R, North of Maple (1861 Birchwood), Section 
26, Zoned IB District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 06 11 2013 

SU 407 1-800 Mini Storage Building, East side of Rochester, 
South of Wattles, Section 23, Zoned GB District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 06 11 2013 

SU 406 McDonald’s Restaurant improvements, West side 
of Dequindre, South of Big Beaver, Section 25, 
Zoned NN “B” District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 06 11 2013 

SU 408 Modern Kitchen/Bath-Tabak Stone Outdoor 
Storage, West side of John R, South of Big Beaver, 
Section 26, Zoned IB District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 06 11 2013 

SP 986 MJR Theatres Troy Grand Cinema 16, SE Corner of 
Maple and Livernois (100 E Maple), Section 34, 
Zoned MR District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  07 09 2013 

Adria Estates 
SC 

Adria Estates Site Condominium, 7 units/lots, East 
side of Rochester, South of Square Lake, Section 11, 
Zoned R-1C District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  07 09 2013 

 
 
 

 



 
  

  

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
20  2013 ANNUAL REPORT 

Project Description PC Action 
Cedar Pines 
Woods SC 

Cedar Pines Woods Site Condominium, 8 units/lots, 
East side of Crooks, South of Benjamin, Section 4, 
Zoned R-1B District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  08 13 2013 

SP 921-A Briggs Park Condominiums, East side of Rochester, 
North of Lamb, Section 14, Zoned RT District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  08 13 2013 

PUD 10-A Revision to CDP and PDP, NE Corner of Big Beaver 
and Kilmer, Section 22, Zoned PUD-#10 District 

Recommended approval 
 09 24 2013 

Belleclaire 
Estates SC 

Belleclaire Estates Site Condominium, 15 units/lots, 
East of Rochester, North of Wattles, South side of 
Lamb, Section 14, Zoned R-1C District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  10 08 2013 

Brooke View 
SC 

Brooke View Site Condominium, 9 units/lots, North 
of Square Lake, West of Dequindre, Section 1, 
Zoned R-1D  District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  10 08 2013 

SU 409 Faith Lutheran Church Improvements, West side of 
Dequindre, North of Big Beaver, Section 24, Zoned 
R-1D District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 10 22 2013 

SP 979 A Galleria of Troy Phase II Hotels, North side of Big 
Beaver between Wilshire and I-75, Section 21, 
Zoned BB District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  11 12 2013 

SP 989 Holiday Inn, Northeast corner of Maple Road and 
Research Drive, Section 26, Zoned GB District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  11 12 2013 

Chatwal Park 
SC 

Chatwal Park Site Condominium, 14 units/lots, 
North side of Wattles, West of Rochester, Section 
15, Zoned R-1C District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  11 12 2013 

SP 985 Oakland Troy Senior Project, SE Corner of Square 
Lake and Adams, Section 20, Zoned R-1A District 

Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
granted  11 26 2013 

SU 411 The Alan Group Office and Outdoor Storage, 
Southeast Corner of Bellingham and Brinston, 
Section 26, Zoned IB  District 

Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval granted 
 12 10 2013 

 
 
G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Annual Reports\2013 Annual Report.doc 



stewartc
Text Box
O-02b





stewartc
Text Box
O-02c



























 

 

Fire Department 
 

Memorandum 

 
January 9, 2014 
 
 
TO:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  Tom Darling, Finance Director 
 
 
FROM: William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Overpayment of 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
 
In 2009 the fire department applied for an Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) to 
replace existing firefighter protective equipment (turnout gear) . The original grant 
request was for $208,000.00 which would require a 20% match by the department or 
$41,600.00 resulting in a federal share of $166,400.00.  The fire department had 
budgeted funds to replace protective equipment in the 2009 operating budget and had 
purchased some protective equipment prior to the notification of the grant award which 
was not eligible to be paid by the grant.  
 
The fire department actually purchased protective equipment which cost a total of 
$194,631.00 of which the AFG grant share was $155,704.80.  It was anticipated that 
additional protective would have to be purchased during the grant period for new 
personnel, however the fire department did not add any additional  volunteer firefighters 
during the grant performance period.  
 
Reimbursement for the total grant share of the program was requested and the city 
received $166,400.00 from the AFG program. Since there were no additional purchases 
of protective equipment under the grant, the AFG program over paid the city 
$10,695.20.   
 
The fire department submitted an application for the 2013 AFG program and was 
notified that the grant request would not be processed until the excess payment from 
2009 was refunded to the AFG program.  
 
The city has repaid the overpaid funds to reconcile the grant. The repaid funds came 
from the current fire department equipment account and expenditures have been 
adjusted to keep within the budget.   
 
If you have any questions, or require additional information please let me know. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02d



LIBRARY OF MICHIGAN 
 

702 WEST KALAMAZOO STREET    P.O. BOX 30007    LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/libraryofmichigan    (517) 373-1580 

 

 
 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR  

 

 

 
 

MICHAEL P. FLANAGAN 
SUPERINTENDENT OF 
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 

 

 

 

 

 
December 10, 2013 

 
The Honorable Mayor Dane Slater and Troy City Council 
Brian Kischnick, Troy City Manager 
500 W. Big Beaver Road 
Troy, MI  48084 
 
Dear Mayor Slater, Troy City Council and Mr. Kischnick: 
 
 I write to you very belatedly to express my sincere thanks to Cathy Russ, Troy Public 
Library Director and by connection, the City of Troy for hosting a training on eResources 
added this summer to the Michigan eLibrary (MeL) in support of economic and small business 
development throughout the state of Michigan.  Ms. Russ and the library staff realize the 
importance of the library’s role in economic development in their community and did an 
exemplary job of inviting those working in that area to the training on August 21st.  Glenn 
Lapin, Economic and Community Development Specialist was in attendance and I believe he 
was particularly impressed with the depth and breadth of MeL’s business resources and in 
knowing that he can get assistance and support from Cathy’s staff at Troy Public Library. 
 
 Michigan libraries are increasingly aware of the importance of supporting and 
providing resources for economic development for those entrepreneurs and small business 
owners who are either starting or growing a business in the community.  I know that Ms. Russ 
and her staff are already doing that in Troy. We at the Library of Michigan, are happy to 
provide the core resources within the Michigan eLibrary for libraries and all Michigan 
residents to help make our state the best place to be in America! 
  
 My sincere thanks to Library Director Cathy Russ and to the City of Troy for supporting 
and promoting MeL resources for your residents. 
 
       

Kind regards, 
 
 

      Deb Biggs Thomas 

 
Deb Biggs Thomas 

      Michigan eLibrary & Outreach Coordinator 
 
  

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
LANSING 

 

   

stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



stewartc
Text Box
O-05


	January 13, 2014 City Council Agenda
	Cover Memorandum
	Vision Statement and Goals
	AGENDA:  Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:  Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor A.C. Phipps From Evanswood Church of God
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Request to Waive Unobligated 2011 Funds
	E-2 Public Hearing for Reprogramming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2011 Funds
	E-3 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2014 Funds

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Board of Review; b) City Council Nominations – Election Commission, Historic District Commission, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee
	I-3 No Request for Closed Session

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 2, 2013
	b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 16, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Proclamation in Recognition of County Executive L. Brooks Patterson

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Pool Maintenance and Repair Services

	J-5 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds for Adria Estates Site Condominium
	J-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Clearview Homes

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) January 27, 2014 - Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Center Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North of Town Center, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – November 19, 2013
	b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – December 17, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report
	b) Building Department Activity Report – December, 2013
	c) 2013 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report
	d) Overpayment of 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Mayor Slater and City Council From Deb Biggs Thomas, State of Michigan Department of Education Regarding The Troy Library Hosting a Training on eResources

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	O-5 Notice of Hearing for the Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Company – January 16th, 2014

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. STUDY ITEMS:
	Q-1 No Study Items

	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	January 27, 2014 Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Center Townhomes and Lifts, West side of Livernois, North of Town Center, 3409 Livernois, Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District
	January 27, 2014 Regular Meeting
	February 3, 2014 Regular Meeting
	February 10, 2014 Regular Meeting
	March 3, 2014 Regular Meeting
	March 17, 2014 Regular Meeting
	April 7, 2014 Regular Meeting
	April 14, 2014 Regular Meeting
	May 12, 2014 Regular Meeting
	May 19, 2014 Regular Meeting
	June 2, 2014 Regular Meeting
	June 16, 2014 Regular Meeting
	July 7, 2014 Regular Meeting
	July 21, 2014 Regular Meeting
	August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting
	August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting
	September 8, 2014 Regular Meeting
	September 22, 2014 Regular Meeting
	October 6, 2014 Regular Meeting
	October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting
	November 10, 2014 Regular Meeting
	November 24, 2014 Regular Meeting
	December 1, 2014 Regular Meeting
	December 15, 2014 Regular Meeting
	February 5, 2014 Liquor Advisory Meeting
	February 19, 2014 Liquor Advisory Meeting
	April 21, 2014 Special Budget Meeting
	April 23, 2014 Special Budget Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20140113 Agenda - C-01  Proclamation - County Executive L Brooks Patterson.pdf
	20140113 Agenda - E-01  PH for CDBG Request to Waive Unobligated 2011 Funds
	20140113 Agenda - E-02 PH for Reprogramming CDBG Program Year 2011 Funds
	20140113 Agenda - E-03  PH for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2014 Application
	20140113 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft - December 2, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
	C-1 Closed Session

	D. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	E. ADJOURNMENT:

	20140113 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Minutes-Draft - December 16, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Mayor Slater Presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Raphael Yashinsky

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – None
	I-3 Request for Closed Session

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Special Joint Meeting Minutes-Draft – November 26, 2013
	b) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – December 2, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – Two (2) Dump Trucks with Snow Removal and Deicing Systems
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications – Auto Parts

	J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Big Beaver Center PUD – Residential – Project No. 13.908.3
	J-6 Request for Acceptance of Two Permanent Easements from The Michael Agnetti Trust – Sidwell #88-20-28-477-040 & 041

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) January 13, 2014 - Announcement of Pubic Hearing for Re-Programming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2011 Funds
	b) January 13, 2014 – Announcement of Public Hearing – Rezoning Application (File Number Z 745) – Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West Side of Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB...

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Traffic Committee-Final – October 16, 2013
	b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board-Final – October 17, 2013
	c) Planning Commission-Final – November 12, 2013
	d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – November 26, 2013
	e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – November 26, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – November, 2013

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To the Building Inspection Department From Wanda Copeland
	b) To Chief Mayer From Dan Daly, Cub Scout Pack 1720, Thanking Police Service Aide Shawn Flint for a Group Tour
	c) To Officer Denny From Brian Joseph, Charles Verheyden Funeral Homes, for Assisting with a Car Accident

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. STUDY ITEMS:
	Q-1 No Study Items

	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20140113 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Pool Maintenance and Repair Services
	ITB-COT 13-39 Pool Maints & Repairs Bid Tab.pdf
	Pool Repairs


	20140113 Agenda - J-05  Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds for Adria Estates Site Condominium
	20140113 Agenda - J-06  Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Clearview Homes
	20140113 Agenda - K-01  Announcement of Public Hearing - Rezoning Request (File Number Z 745) - Proposed Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lots
	20140113 Agenda - O-01a  Zoning Board of Appeals-Final - November 19, 2013
	20140113 Agenda - O-01b  Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft - December 17, 2013
	20140113 Agenda - O-02a  Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report
	20140113 Agenda - O-02b  Building Department Activity Report - December, 2013
	20140113 Agenda - O-02c  2013 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report
	20140113 Agenda - O-02d Overpayment of 2009 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
	20140113 Agenda - O-03a  LOA to Mayor and Council from Deb Briggs Thomas, State of MI re eResources Training
	20140113 Agenda - O-05  Notice of Hearing for the Gas Customers of the Consumers Energy Co




